MAYOR
CAROLINE SIMMONS

CHIEF OF POLICE
TIMOTHY SHAW

STAMFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT
725 BEDFORD STREET
STAMFORD, CT 06901

(203) 977-4681 — FAX (203) 977-5583

TO: LYDA RUIJTER, TOWN CLERK
FROM: STAMFORD POLICE COMMISSION
RE: POLICE COMMISSION MEETING
DATE: November 3, 2025

The Police Commission will hold its Regular Monthly Meeting on Monday, November 3@
at 5:00 p.m. in the Community Room at Police Headquarters, 725 Bedford Sireef,
Stamford, CT 06901.

Agenda is as follows:

1) Callto Order:

2) Review of Minutes of Previous Meeting(s):

3) Employee performance recognition:

4) Commissioner Awards: Anthony Socci & Maxwell Pagano

5) Comments from the Public:

6) Personnel update: Update on requesting 13 additional officers
7) Administrative & Operations Report:

8) Community Engagement:

9) Old/New Business:

10) Adjournment:

All items on this agenda are noticed for discussion and possible action.

Copy: Police Commission Members Mayor C. Simmons
Chief T. Shaw Director PSHW Louis DeRubeis
SPA President D. O'Meara Human Resources Dr. Paula Russell



